
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com] 
Monday, February 23, 2009 3:35 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
FW: de novo hearing 

Florene: 

Re: Case No. 14163 

See below. 

J.Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall(5).montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall(5)montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
—-Original Message 
From: Edmund H. Kendrick 
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 3:21 PM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Subject: FW: de novo hearing 

Scott, here it is...one minute after your email! / 

Edmund H. Kendrick 
Attorney at Law 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
325 Paseo de Peralta (87501) 
P.O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
ekendrick(5)montand.com 
(505) 986-2527 (direct dial) 
(505) 982-4289 (fax) 

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE OR CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO 
RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY, OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR 
ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, 
PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL [ekendrick@montand.com], AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. 
THANK YOU. 

Original Message 
From: Tommy Roberts [mailto:troberts@btrob.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 3:13 PM 
To: Edmund H. Kendrick 
Subject: de novo hearing 

l 



Ned, 

Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation concurs with the dismissal ofthe de novo appeal filed by Western Refining Southwest, Inc. 
in case no. 14163. 

Tommy Roberts 
Attorney for Merrion Oil & Gas Corporation 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

2 


